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Jacob Paget

From: Andrew Braggins 
Sent: Wednesday, 30 June 2021 1:08 pm
To: Max Gander-Cooper
Cc: Nick Mattison; Alvin Jung; Tamsin Gorman; Mark Delaney
Subject: FW: 4 Scott - Ecology [BS-SAGA.FID7406]
Attachments: 63905 4 Scott Rd Wetland Memo 28-06-21.pdf

MFE CYBER SECURITY WARNING 
This email originated from outside our organisation. Please take extra care when 

clicking on any links or opening any attachments. 

Kia ora Max,  
 
Further to our discussion last week, please see attached Mark Delany’s assessment of the alleged 
wetland.  We are also getting a peer review of this, but I’d be grateful if you could discuss with your policy 
team as it might be that Mark’s analysis addresses the matters of concern in any event. 
 
Thanks 
 
Andrew 
 
Andrew Braggins 
Partner 
 

 
       Berry Simons Environmental Law 
       Level 1, Old South British Building, 3-13 Shortland Street, Auckland 
       PO Box 3144, Shortland Street, Auckland 1140 
          T  09 969 2300  D 09 909 7310  M    F  09 969 2304  
      W  berrysimons.co.nz 
 
      This communication is confidential information and may also be legally privileged, intended only  
      for the persons named above. If this communication is not addressed to you, you must not use,  
      read, distribute or copy this document. If you have received this document by mistake, please  
      call us immediately (collect to the person and number above) and destroy this original message.  
      Thank you. 
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MEMORANDUM 
 

 

 

 

Bioresearches Group Ltd 
68 Beach Road, Auckland 1010 
P O Box 2828, Shortland Street 
Auckland 1140, New Zealand 
T 09 379-9417    F 09 307-6409 
Website: www.bioresearches.co.nz 

 

TO: Aedifice Development Limited Date: 28 June 2021 

COPY TO: Nick Mattison, Civix Job No:  63905 

FROM: Mark Delaney, Senior Ecologist    

    

4 SCOTT ROAD – WETLAND ASSESSMENT 

Introduction 

Aedifice Development Limited (ADL) has applied to the Minister for the Environment (MfE) to have a 

development at 4 Scott Road, Hobsonville (Site) fast-tracked under the Covid-19 Fast Tracking 

legislation.  Bioresearches have previously prepared a high-level assessment of ecological effects for the 

aforementioned development1. 

As a part of the Covid-19 Fast Tracking application process, Auckland Council has raised a query as part 

of their consultation feedback.  The query is in regards to a particular area within the Site and whether 

this area should be classified as a ‘natural wetland’ as per the National Policy Statement for Freshwater 

Management 2020 definitions and criteria.  The area was brought to Auckland Councils attention 

through the presence of standing water evident in the 2017 aerials (Appendix I, Figure 3).  

This memorandum seeks to address this query by undertaking a wetland assessmnet of the area 

following the MfE’s Wetland Delineation Protocols2.  

Wetland Assessment 

An initial site visit was undertaken by an experience ecologist on October 21st, 2020 under normal 

hydrologic and climatic conditions.  Historical aerial imagery (Appendix I) shows that the area has been 

cleared and subject to agricultural practices since at least 1940 (over 80 years).  As such the wetland 

assessment was considered to be undertaken under normal circumstances with no recent disturbances 

or modifications having occurred.  

The area in question is located within the middle of a paddock dominated by pasture species.  This area 

forms a slight depression within the field (Figure 1) where surface water can pool intermittently 

following heavy or sustained rain. 

 

                                                        

1Bioresearches. 5 May 2021. 4 Scott Road – Ecology Assessment Memorandum. Prepared for Aedifice 

Development Limited. 

2 Ministry for the Environment. 2020. Wetland delineation protocols. Wellington: Ministry for the Environment. 
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To: Aedifice Development Limited 

 From: Mark Delaney 
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Job No: 63905 

28 June 2021 

 

In summary, the wetland assessment was undertaken under normal circumstances and did not satisfy 

both the Dominance Test and the Prevalence Index together and, as such, the vegetation was not 

classified as ‘wetland vegetation’ and the area was not classified as a ‘natural wetland’.  
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To: Aedifice Development Limited 

 From: Mark Delaney 
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Appendix I: Aerial Imagery of the Assessed Area 

 
Figure 2: 1940 aerial, with the red circle indicating the assessed area (base image sourced from Retrolense)  

 

Figure 3: 2017 aerial, with the red circle indicating the assessed area (base image sourced from LINZ). 
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To: Aedifice Development Limited 

 From: Mark Delaney 
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Figure 4: May 2021 aerial, with the red circle indicating the assessed area (base image sourced from 

Nearmaps). 
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Appendix II: MfE Wetland Delineation Protocols Flowchart (Figure 1). 
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